
COMMONWEAL,TH OF KENTUCKY 

In the Matter of: 

BEFORE THE PUBL,IC SERVICE COMMISSION 
AUG 2 5 2006 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

The Joint Application of Sandy Valley 1 
Water District, Southern Water and ) Case No. 2006-00327 
Sewer District and the city of Pikeville 1 
for approval of the transfer of facilities 1 
and for the assumption of debt by Southern ) 
Water and Sewer District 1 

RESPONSE TO COMMISSION'S ORDER OF JULY 31,2006 

Sandy Valley Gater ~ i i t r i c t  (Sandy Valley), Southern Water and Sewer District 

(Southern) and the city of Pikeville (Pikeville), by counsel, submit the attached responses 

to the order of July 3 1,2006: 

1. Southern Water and Sewer District debt summary of mortgages, notes, bonds, 

and other indebtedness, including amortization schedules. 

2. Southern Water and Sewer District current balance sheet and income statement. 

3. Sandy Valley Water District unaudited balance sheet and income statement as of 

July 3 1,2006. 

4. Sandy Valley Water District schedule of bonds and loans. 

Also being filed are revised, corrected copies of Southern Water and Sewer 

District's PSC Annual Report for 2005 for both the water and sewer divisions (tabs 5 and 

6) and the corrected, revised 2005 Independent Audit Report (tab 7). These documents 

were originally filed with the Application as Exhibits 7 and 9, but have since been revised 



and the versions filed with the Application should be replaced with the attached revised 

versions. 

24 West St. 
+rankfort, KY 40601 K 

(502) 227 7270 
Attorney for Joint Applicants 

Certificate: 
I certify that a copy of this Motion was served on the Attorney General on ~ u ~ u s & & 0 0 6  - - 

by hand delivery. 





SOUTHERN WATER & SEWER DISTRICT 
DEBT SUMMARY 
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KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY ILPbCYrU' 4 3.00% Rats 
REPAYMENT SCHEDULE 571,897.79 P B I Calcuh~lon 
BEAVER.ELKHORN WATER DlSTRtCT 

I 
LOAN 829541 

1 payment Prlnclpsl lntsresl Inloresl Prlnclpal S e ~ k l n p  Credll Tolal Prlnclpal R B M  Tolri 1 
L Date Due Due Rate & Inter~st Fee Due Paymonl Balance Reaarve Retorve 1 

$2,831,35423 
OW01138 128.427.47 543,851.30 3.00% 573.278.77 52,831.35 $0.00 576,110.12 12,801,816.76 57,811.01 67,811.01 
12101198 $29,888.89 b12.028.80 3.00% $71.897.79 52.801.83 10.00 $74,699.71 52.772.057.07 $7,469.Q7 S15,OM.BB 
OM)1198 330.318.92 $41.580.87 3.00% $71.897.79 52.772.06 $0.00 674,869.85 52.741.740.95 57.4ffi.W $22.547.07 
lZIDl/BB $30,77 1.67 541.128.11 3.00% 571,887.79 52,741.74 $0.00 $74.639.53 12,710,869.28 $7,403.85 130,011.92 
DM)l/W 331 -233.25 140.664.54 3.00% 171,897.78 52,710.87 $0.00 $74.608.78 22.67B.738.03 57,4W.88 537.472.80 
12iDllW 531,701.75 $40.196.04 3.00% 571.897.79 S2.679.74 $0.00 $74377.52 $2,648,034.28 57.457.75 $44,930.55 
OBXlllOl 532,177.27 139,720.51 3.W% $71,897.79 $2,648.03 SO.OO $74.545.82 52,615.857.01 $7.454.58 $52,385.13 
1MIiUl 132,650.03 $39.237.88 3.W% $71,897.79 $2,815.88 $0.00 $74.513.65 ~2,583,197.08 17,451.38 ,559,836.50 
06/01102 $33,149.83 538,747.86 3.00% $71,697.79 12,583.20 $0.00 $74.480.98 12,550,047.24 _ $7 446 10 
12101102 533.647.08 $28.250.71 3.00% $71,887.79 12,550.06 $0.00 $74.447.64 
OW01103 . m4.151.79-.--.----fl,746.0Q 3.00% $71.607.79 , $2,518.40 $0.00 574.414.10 

7444:78 - 
12/01/03 534.664.06 537.233.73 3.00% 571,897.79 52.48225 - 10.00 174,380.04 c &7,441.42 $2,447,564.32 $7,438.00 S89,WB.BO 
06/01/04 535,184.M $36.713.78 3.00% 171,697.78 $2.447.58 a $0.00 ' 574,345.37 12,412,400.29 $7,434.54 $97,043.34 
12/0llO4 $35,711.78 538.168.00 3.00% $71897.79 12.412.40 So.@ 574.310.19 $2,376,688.51 $7,431.02 $104,474.36 
W l M 5  $38.247.48 $35.650.33 3.W% 571,807.79 $2,378.89 $0.00 174.274.48 $2.340.441.05 $7.427.45 5111.901.60 
12101B5 133.781.17 S35.106.82 3.00% S71,897.79 12.240.44 50.00 $74,238.23 12,303,648.88 57.423.82 5119.325.63 
06101108 537.343.04 $34.554.75 3.00% $71,897.78 $2.303.85 $0.00 ' $74.201.44 $2266.308.84 $22,242.08 S141.587.71 
12101X)8 $37,803.19 $33,954.80 3.00% $71.897.79 $2,288.31 $0.00 574,184.08 $2228,40385 $0.00 : 5141.687.71 
06101x17 $38,471.73 533,426.05 3.00% $71,897.70 $2228.40 $0.00 $74.126.19 $2.189.83192 10.00 5141.667.71 
lZlOllO7 539.048.81 $32.848.98 3.00% ~71.~07.79 $2.189.93 $0.00 $74,087.72 $2.150.B83.11 S0.W $141,667.71 
061011MI $39.641.50 $32,26325 3.00% $71.897.79 52.150.88 SOaO $74,048.87 52,111,248.57 10.00 S141,667.71 
lUOllO8 $40.228.06 531.688.73 3.00% $71.897.70 52.11 125 50.00 $74,009.04 52,071,018.51 50.00 $141,567.71 
0&V)lX)9 $40,832.50 $31.065.29 3.00% $71.897.79 $2,071.02 $0.00 $73.088.81 52.M0,187.01 SOW $141,567.71 
12MlB9 541,444.W $30.452.81 3.00% $71.897.70 $2,030.19 $0.00 573,927.88 51,988.742.03 SOMl 5141.667.71 
08101110 HZCE6.88 $29.831.13 3.00% 571,887.78 $1,988.74 $0.00 573,888.53 Sl,W8.876.37 $0.00 5141,667.71 
12101110 $42,897.68 129.200.13 3.00% $71.897.79 $1.048.68 t0.W $73844.46 $ 1,803.977.71 $OR0 5141.587.71 
06/01111 $43.338.12 528,559.67 3.00% 17t.897.79 $1,903.88 50.00 573801.77 Sl,B60,839.59 $0.00 5141.567.71 
12m1111 $43.988.19 $27,809.59 3.00% 171.897.79 $1.860.64 $0.00 573.758.43 51.816.851AO 50.00 5141.567.71 
06M.1112 $44.648.02 $27,249.77 3.00% 571,897.79 51,816.85 $0.00 573.714.44 $1,772.003.38 $0.00 5141.567.71 
1M1112 $45.317.74 $26.580.05 3.00% 571.897.79 $1.772.00 W.00 573.688.78 5 1.726.685.64 $0.00 $141,587.71 
OM11113 545.9BT.50 $25,800.28 3.00% 571.897.79 51.728.69 $0.00 573.824.47 $1.680.8s8.14 50.00 6141,681.71 
1u71113 $48.687.47 $25,210.32 3.00% $71,897.79 $ 1,660.88 50.00 $73.578.48 $1.834.000.67 $0.00 $141.567.71 
C&U1114 $47.387.78 $24,510.01 3.00% $71,897.79 Sl.63490 $0.00 $73.531 6 8  $1,586.812.89 50.00 S t41.567.71 
12101ll4 $48,098.58 $23,799.19 3.00% 571,897.79 $1,586.61 W.00 513,484.40 $1,538,514.30 $0.00 5141,507.71 
DM)1115 $48,820.07 523,077.71 3.00% $71.897.78 $1,538.61 $0.00 $73,438.30 S1.489.894.22 50.00 $141.587.71 
1210lll5 549,552.37 $22,345.41 3.00% $7 1:897.79 51.489.68 50.00 573,387.48 $1,440.141.85 50.00 $141,567.71 
061Dlt18 S50,295.66 81,602.13 3.W% S71.897.78 51,440.14 50.00 573.337.83 $1,389,646.18 50.00 5141,667.71 
12Pl1116 $51,050.10 $20,847.69 3.00% 571,897.79 51.389.85 $0.00 $73,287.83 51,334786.08 SO.OO $141.587.71 
06101117 $51,815.85 S20.08194 3.00% 571.897.79 51,338.80 $0.00 S 73.236.58 $1,288,88025 50.00 5 141,567.11 
12101117 $52.593.08 $10.J04.70 3.00% $71,897.78 $1,288.M $0.00 $73,184.77 $1,234,387.18 $0.00 S141.567,71 
OBmlll8 $53,361.08 M8.515.81 3.00% 57h697.79 S1.234.38 $0.00 STJ.tU.18 51,181.005.18 $0.00 $141,567.71 
12101118 554.182.71 $17.715.08 3.00% 571,897.70 51.181.01 $0.00 S73.078.75 31,128,822.47 50.00 $141,567.11 
OWOlil9 554.995.45 518.802.34 3.00% 571.807.79 $1.128.82 $0.00 673.024.61 $1,071,827.02 10.00 $141,687.71 
12101119 $55,820.38 $18,077.41 3.00% $71.897.79 51.071.83 50.00 $72969.62 S1,016,006.64 $0.00 $141.567.71 
06/01RO 258,657.69 $15.240.10 3.00% $71 -897.79 51,016.01 $0.00 $72.513.79 tQ59.348.95 $0.00 5 141,587.71 
12/01RO $57,50755 514.380.23 3.00% 571,897.79 5959.35 W.00 572.857.14 5901.841.40 50.00 5141687.71 
06EDlRI 556,370.17 513.527.62 3.00% 571,887.78 $801.84 $0.00 $72,789.83 5843,471.23 $on0 $141,667.71 
12mlR1 559.245.72 $12.852.07 3.0091 $71.887.79 $843.47 50.00 572,741.28 5784125.51 $0.04 S141S37.71 
06/01RZ 580,134.41 511,783.58 3.00% V1.887.79 5784.23 50.00 572.682.01 $724,091.10 $0.00 $141.587.71 
12.51122 151.036.42 510,881.37 3.00% $71,887.78 $724.09 50.00 572,821.88 $693.054.68 $0.00 $141.567.71 
0 e ~ l m  $81.&l.s7 $9.845.82 3.00% S71.891.78 1863.05 50.00 572,580.54 SWl.102.71 S O ~ O  $141.567.71 
12/01R3 562.881.25 59,016.54 3.00% S71.8m.79 $601.10 $Om $72,488.88 ~i38.22147 50.00 5141.667.71 
OM)l/24 583,824.47 $8.073.32 3.00% S71.097.79 $53822 $Om $72,438.01 S474.307DO $0.00 5141.667.71 
12/01/24 584.781.83 57.1 15.95 3.00% $71,887.79 S474.40 $040 672,372.19 $409,815.17 $030 $141.667.71 
OM11R5 $64753.56 56,144.23 3.00% $71.&37.79 $406.82 w.00 $72,307.40 S343.861.61 ~0 .00  5141.587.71 
12101/25 E68.730.88 55.157.82 3.00% 571,897.79 6343.88 $0.00 57224 1.65 $277,121.74 10.00 $141.587.71 
06/01/26 567.740.88 $4.156.83 3.00% 571.897.79 $277.12 50.00 572,174.91 S208,360.78 $0.00 $141,66711 
12/01/28 $68,757.08 $3.140.71 3.00% 571.897.79 $208.38 $0.00 $72.107.17 S 140,623.70 $0.00 Sl4t.667.71 
08101127 $68,788.43 12.109.36 3.W% 571,897.79 $140.62 f o m  $72,038.41 $70.83527 $0.00 $141,667.71 
12/0tR7 $70.835.28 $1,062.53 3.00% 571.897.78 570.84 $5.00 $71,888.62 $0.01 S0.W S141.667.71 

Totals S2,031,354.22 S1,483,894.05 54,515,248.2l 598,8H.24 50.00 )A,414,082.48 $141,56?.71 
Crested by KVl on 3)27/88 
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RURAL UmLIWES SERVICE 
BOND SCHEDULE, 4/26/2002 
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Borrower: SOUTHERN WATER & SEWER DISTRICT flN: Lendex First Guaranty Bank 
674874341) P.O. Box 888 
P.0. Box 610 39 TfMgk, Sbest 
h k D ~ ~ e l l ,  KY 41647 Martffl, KY 41649 

Dlsbursement Date: February 10,2006 
Interest Rate: 5.100 

Repayment Schedule: Balloon 
Calculation M o d :  365'360 U.S. Rule 

payment payment psyment Interest Prlnclpal Remaining 
Number Date Amount Paid Paid Balance 

1 03-10-2006 9,709.54 2,380.00 7,329.54 592,670.46 
2 04-10-2006 9.709.54 2.602.81 7,106.73 585.563.73 
3 05-1 0-2006 9,709.54 2.488.65 7,220.89 578,342.84 
4 06-10-2006 9,709.54 2,539.89 7,169.65 - 571,173.19 
5 07-10-2006 9.709.54 2,427.49 7,282.05 563.891.14 
6 08-10-2006 9,709.54 2.476.42 7,233.12 556,658.02 
7 0 4 1  0-2006 9.709.54 2,444.66 7,264.88 549.393.14 
8 10-10-2006 9,709.54 2,334.92 7,374.62 542.01 8.52 
9 11-10-2006 9,709.54 2,380.36 7,329.1 8 534.689.34 
10 12-1 0-2006 9,709.54 2,272.43 7,437.1 1 527,252.23 - -* -- 

2006 TOTALS: 97,095.40 24,347.63 72,747.K' 

11 01 -1 0-2007 ' 9,709.54 - 2,315.52 7.394.02 51 9,858.2 1 
12 02-1 0-2007 9,709.54 2.283.04 7.426.50 512,431.71 
13 03-10-2007 9,709.54 2,032.65 7.676.89 504,754.82 
14 04-1 0-2007 9,709.54 221 6.71 7,492.83 497,261.99 
15 05-10-2007 9,709.54 2,113.36 7,596.18 489,665.81 
16 06-1 0-2007 9,709.54 2,150.45 7,559.09 482,106.72 
17 07-1 0-2007 9.709.54 2.048.95 7,660.59 474.446.13 
18 08-1 0-2007 9,709.54 2.083.61 7.625.93 466,820.20 
19 09-10-2007 9,709.54 2050.12 7,659.42 459,160.78 
20 10-1 0-2007 9,709.54 1,951 -43 7.758.1 1 451,402.67 
21 11-10-2007 9,709.54 1.982.41 7.727.13 443,675.54 
22 12-10-2007 9,709.54 1,885.62 7,823.92 435.851 62 

. . - 
2007 TOTALS: 1 16,514.48 25,113.87 91,400.61 

I 

n 01 -1 0-2008 9,709.54 1,914.1 I 7,795.43 428.056.19 
24 02-1 0-2008 429.936.07 1,879.88 428,056.19 0.00 --- - ---.-- 

I 2008 TOTALS: 439,645.61 3,793.99 ,-, 435,851.62 

1 TOTALS: 653;&.49 53355.49 600,000.00 
I 

NOTICE: This is an estimated toan schedule. Actual at'nOUntS may vary if payments are made on different dates or in different amounts 

USERPRO LIdRL --Mn".d~re~l*r.m MRJOkrrrr .KV m-RTFC - 7+Cunt6 
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Payment Schedule 
APR : 6.20% 

Lease 
Payment 
Number 

Lease Number: 

Lease 
Payment Lease Interest Principal 
Date Payment Portion Portion 

Concluding 
Payment 







Southern Water and Sewer District 
BALANCE SHEET 

As of June 30,2006 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
NOTE PAYABLE-FIRST GUARANTY 
First Guaranty USF Trucks 
LEASE PAYABLE - FORD MOTOR 
Customer Deposits 
Accrued Fica 
Accrued Ky WTH 
Accrued KUllFUTA 
Accrued School Tax 
Accrued Sales Tax 
Accrued Interest - KIA Ill 
Accrued Interest - Meter Deposits 
A/P - Solid Waste 

Total Current Liabifities 1,148,034.80 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES . 
NIP - KIA I 996,883.54 
NIP - KIA Ill . 2,303,649.90 
Bonds Payable 2,489,000.00 
NIP - KIA A-04-06 65,850.24 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 5,855,383.68 

Total Liabilities 7,003,418.48 

CAPITAL 
Contributed Capital 
RD Grant Funds 
ARC Grant Funds 
Grant in Aid - AML (Johns Creek) 

' 

Grant in Aid - Pride (Wayland) 
Advances for Construction - Bill Hall Bran 
KIA - R & M Reserve 
R & M Reserve - KIA iii 
Current Earnings 
Retained Earnings 

Total Stockholders' Equity 14,711,217.93 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 21,714,636.41 



- 

Southern Water and Sewer District 
INCOME STATEMENT - SEWER 

For the I Month and 6 Months Ended June 30,2006 

1 Month Ended 6 Months Ended 
June 30,2006 % June 30,2006 YO 

Sales 
Metered Sales - Sewer $ 6,955.02 3.12 $ 45,283.41 3.87 

Less Returns & Allowances 0.00 0.00 -- -.- 0.00 - 0.00 

Total Sales 6,955.02 3.12 45,283.41 3.87 - 

Gross Profit 6.955.02 3.12 45,283.41 3.87 

Operating Expenses 
CHEMICALS-SEWER 
Sewer Supplies 
LAB-SEWER 
SUPPLIES 
WAGES-SEWER 
UTILITIES-SEWER 
Repairs-Sewer 
UNIFORMS - SEWER 
HEALTH INSURANCE - SEWER 

Total Operating Expenses 29,497.06 13.21 29,538.46 2.52 

Operating Income (Loss) -- (22,542.04) (10.10) 15,744.95 1.35 

Other lncorne (Expense) 

Net Income (Loss) Before Taxes (22,542.04) (10.10) 15,744.95 1.35 

Net Income (Loss) $ (22,542.04) (1 0.1 0) $ 15,744.95 1.35 

I See Accountants' Compilation Report 
6 
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Southern Water and Sewer Dis 
INCOME STATEMENT - WATER 

For the 1 Month and 6 Months Ended June 30,2006 

1 Month Ended 6 Months Ended 
June 30,2006 % June 30,2006 

Sales 
Metered Sales - Residential $ 193,858.48 86.85 
Metered Sales - Business 8,951.70 4.01 
Sales for Resale 3,117.60 1.40 
Penalties 3,933.72 1.76 
Meter Service 2,000.00 0.90 
Tap fees 4,400.00 1.97 

Less Returns & Allowances 0.00 0.00 

Total Sales 216,261.50 96.88 1,124,583.00 

Gross Profit 216,261.50 96.88 1,124,583.00 

Operating Expenses 
Solid Waste Payments (177,981.38) (79.73) 
Water Purchases 15,745.73 7.05 
Management Fees 24? ,259.28 108.08 
Operations Labor - Pumping . 10,244.08 4.59 
Fuel for Power Production 0.00 0.00 
Supplies - Pumping 0.00 0.00 
Repairs - Pumping 243.01 0.1 I 
Telephone & Utilities - Pumping 7,996.68 3.58 
LAB SERVICES (2.938.05) (1.32) 
Chemicals 4,195.10 1.88 
Fuel 220.00 0.10 
Lawn Service 500.00 0.22 
Operations Labor - T & D 11,542.81 5.17 
Unifiorm Rental - T & D 979.22 0.44 
Supplies - T & D 17,374.35 7.78 
Vehicle Repairs - T & D 2,078.49 0.93 
Utilities - T & D (72,146.43) (32.32) 
Repairs Pump - T & D 8,017.56 3.59 .. 

Uniform Rental - T & D 0.00 0.00 
Vehicle Repairs - T & D 0.00 0.00 
Repairs - T & D 0.00 0.00 
Fuel-Gasoline 4,517.84 2.02 
Truck Lease (6,339.36) (2.84) 
Equip. Rental 1,050.00 0.47 
Billing Postage 2,496.00 1.12 
Billing Postage 0.00 0.00 
Wages - Office 12,788.00 5.73 
Rent 0.00 0.00 
Office Postage 0.00 0.00 
Office Supplies 1,500.00 0.67 
Telephone & Utilities - Office 476.53 0.21 
Bank Charges (40.00) (0.02) 
Health Insurance (5,151 "42) (2.31) 

See Accountants' Compilation Report 
7 



Southern Water and Sewer District 
INCOME STATEMENT - WATER 

For the I Month and 6 Months Ended June 30,2006 

1 Month Ended 6 Months Ended 
June 30,2006 % June 30,2006 % 

SHIPPING 
I DENTAL INS 
I Workers Comp 

Life Ins. 
Legal 
Accounting 
Engineering 
Professional Fees 
Legal 
Property Insurance 
Commissioners Bond 
Bonds 
Commissioner's Bond 
Bonds 
Cornmissioner's Fee 
Railroad RentIEasements 
Misc. Expenses 
Misc. Expenses 
Travel Reimbursement 
Travel Reimbursement 
Travel Reimbursement 
Training 
Advertising 
Depreciation Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Payroll Taxes 
PSC Taxes 
Sales Taxes 

Total Operating Expenses 170,544.31 76.40 1,422,331 .I7 121.58 

Operating Income (Loss) 45,717.19 20.48 (297,748.1 7) (25.45) 

Other lncome (Expense) 
Interest Expense - TFB I (1 1,480.62) 5.14 (1 1,480.62) 0.98 
Interest Expense - KIA (18,311 .OO) 8.20 (109,866.00) 9.39 
Interest Income - Now 0.00 0.00 65.37 0.01 
Interest Income - Escrow 103.27 0.05 456.1 8 0.04 

Total Other Income (Expense) (29,688.35) (13.30) - (1 -- 20,825.07J (1 0.33) 

Net Income (Loss) Before Taxes 16,028.84 7.18 (418,573.24) (35.78) 

Net Income (Loss) $ 16,028.84 7.1 8 $ (418,573.24) (35.78) 

See Accountants' Compilation Report 
8 



Southern Water and Sewer District 
INCOME STATEMENT - CONSOLIDATED 

For the I Month and 6 Months Ended June 30,2006 

1 Month Ended 6 Months Ended 
June 30,2006 % June 30,2006 % 

Sales 
Metered Sales - Residential 
Metered Sales - Business 
Metered Sales - Sewer 
Sales for Resale 
Penalties 
Meter Service 
Tap fees 

Less Returns & Allowances 

Total Sales 

Gross Profit 

Operating Expenses 
Solid Waste Payments 
Water Purchases 
Management Fees 
Operations Labor - Pumping 
CHEMICALS-SEWER 
Fuel for Power Production 
Supplies - Pumping 
Repairs - Pumping 
Telephone & Utilities - Pumping 
LAB SERVICES 
Chemicals 
Fuel 
Sewer Supplies 
Lawn Service 
LAB-SEWER 
SUPPLIES 
Operations Labor - T & D 
WAGES-SEWER 
Unifiorm Rental - T & D 
Supplies - T & D 
Vehicle Repairs - T & D 
Utilities - T & D 
Repairs Pump - T & D 
Uniform Rental - T & D 
Vehicle Repairs - T & D 
Repairs - T & D 
Fuel-Gasoline 
UTILITIES-SEWER 
Truck Lease 
Equip. Rental 
Repairs-Sewer 
UNIFORMS - SEWER 

See Accountants' Compilation Report 
3 



Southern Water and Sewer District 
INCOME STATEMENT - CONSOLIDATED 

For the I Month and 6 Months Ended June 30,2006 

I Month Ended 6 Months Ended 
June 30,2006 % June 30,2006 % 

Billing Postage 
Billing Postage 
Wages - Office 
Rent 
Office Postage 
Office Supplies 
Telephone & Utilities - Office 
Bank Charges 
Health Insurance 
SHIPPING 
DENTAL INS 
Workers Comp 
Life Ins. 
HEALTH INSURANCE - SEWER 
Legal 
Accounting 
Engineering 
Professional Fees 
Legal 
Property Insurance 
Commissioners Bond 
Bonds 
Cornrnissioner's Bond 
Bonds 
Cornrnissioner's Fee 
Railroad RentJEasements 
Misc. Expenses 
Misc. Expenses 
Travel Reimbursement 
Travel Reimbursement 
Travel Reimbursement 
Training 
Advertising 
Depreciation Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Payroll Taxes 
PSC Taxes 
Sales Taxes 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Other Income (Expense) 
lnterest Expense - TFB 
lnterest Expense - KIA 
lnterest Income - Now 
lnterest Income - Escrow 

See Accountants' Compilation Report 
4 



Southern Water and Sewer District 
INCOME STATEMENT - CONSOLIDATED 

For the I Month and 6 Months Ended June 30,2006 

4 Month Ended 6 Months Ended 
June 30,2006 % June 30,2006 

Total Other Income (Expense) (29,688.35) (1 3.30) 

Net Income (Loss) Before Taxes (6,513.20) (2.92) (402,828.29) - (34.43) 

Net Income (Loss) $ (6,513.20) (2.92) $ (402,828.29) (34.43) 

See Accountants' compilation Report 
5 





SANDY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

INCOME STATEMENT 
FOR THE SEVEN MONTtiS ENDED JULY 31,2006 

Revenues $580,405 

Cost of Sales 
Purchases 
Tax (Sales and School) 
Materials and Supplies 

Total Cost of Sales 
Gross Profit 

Operating Expenses - 

Bank Charges 
Commissioner Compensation 
Deposit Returns 
Equipment Rent 
Fuel 
Garbage Billing 
Health lnsurancs 
lnterest to Customer 
Legal and Professional 
Miscellaneous 
Office Expense 
Payroll Tax 
Postage and Box Rent 
Rent 
Repairs 
Returned Checks 
Salaries and Wages 
Telephone & Utilities 
Training 
Water Testing 
Workers Comp 

Total Operating Expenses 
Operating lncome (Lass) 

Other lncome (Expenses) 
lnterest Earned 
lnterest Paid 

Total Other lncome (Expenses) 
Net lncome 



SANDY VALLEY WATER DISTRIC;T 

BALANCE SHEET 
JULY 31,2006 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash in Bank 
Accounts receivable 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Construction in Progress 
Land 
Office Furniture & Fixtures 
Plant, Tools and Equip 

Total 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Fixed Assets 
Total Assets ' 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Payroll Taxes and Withholdings 
Other Liabilities 
Customer Deposits 

Total Current Liabilities 

m - T e r m  Debt 
Notes Payable - Rural Dev Funds 
Notes Payable - EDA Funds 

Total Long-Term Debt 
Total Liabilities 

Equity 
Retained Earnings 
Donated Capital 

Total Equity 
Total Liabilities and Equity 





S W U :  LIQUXDATION D I V ,  EDA; 202402221  7; JUL 06 3:17PM; PAGE 212 

.Form ED-99 
r(D& 

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
tXXNOM IC DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTMTIQN 

WASHINGTON, P C  20230 
CERTIFIED STATEMENT 01; ACCOWT 

As of July 1,2006 

Interest Accrued on Unpaid Balance through above date 

Project Number: 04-01-00023-01 
Name: Sandy VaUtey Water District 

P. 0, Rox 3 27 
Betsy Lane, KY, 41605 

Total Amount Disbursed: 
Loan $506,000,00 
Care & Prcscrvation of Collateral $ -0- 
Prior Liens $ -0- 
Others won-Cash Interest) $ -01. $506,000.00 
Less Repayments $468,519.42 
Current Principal ]Balance $ 37,480.58 
Add: Accrued Interest Payable $ (96.11) 
Totd Interest Paid $571 228.4% 
Total Indebtedness $ 37,384.47 
Interest Rate Percent 4.125% 
Daily Interest Accrual on Current Outstaading Balaace $4.29 

Dwte of Last Transaction Interest Paid Through Patc of Default 
07/06/2006 NA 

Date of Loan Collateral 
NA 

Authorkcd Signatu 
Prcparad by: Jesus L. 

@A. 



SEh. BY: LIQUIDATION DIV,EDA; 202482221 7; JUL -06 3:17PM; PAGE 1 12 

FW; DRAFT DRAFT Offer to Amend and transmittal letter 

Wednesday, July 19, 2006 10:56 AM 
'rosw.recktertwaklQveollawatema-corn' 
Huff, W l d ;  Walters, Sandra 
DRAFT DRAFT Offer to Amend and trarwnittal l e b r  

LaanTr EbA Ltf 
nd (... dyValleyLoanAr;sig~ 



PAGE 01/02 

TERM NBR 4x0 OPR ID 410 ACCOUNT INFORMATION 
CNUP4 20-036-0610701067 -AME SA,NDY VALLEY WATER STDT 082206 ACDT 082206 
FCOD 9120 UVUPl 03. KCOD 00 g UED 00 FMCD 0 FLAG CS DT ZSPC 0  
DEFL DEXD D E ~  DFLA DFCA SPCL 0  
DSED DSXD DSCD LSAA DSLO FPCD 
DOLN J.11601 W E D  O O O O O O  APDT 090498 DCCA FYLN 41 ICRC INRI 4 .7500  
ZDLR 0807O6 ZDLR 081606 RGTZ 1 LRDT 041906 R C T l  02 CCCD 0  PAYC 7 INR2 4 . 7 5 0 0  
XAON 1 , 4 2 6 , 0 0 0 . 0 0  X.AOA R.CCT .00  ERMT . O O  
PTCl 1 2 9 , 3 2 4 . 4 3  PPC3 QPCR 1 2 9 , 3 2 4 . 4 3  CICR 
ICRT 3 3 0 , 1 2 0 , 8 8  INCR QICR 330 ,220 .88  QNIC 

1 0 0 , 4 1 2 . 3 5 A  SSC3 QSST 100 ,412 .35A MICE a~ 1,296.575.57 URPA 
ICCD 0 

QUPR 1 , 2 9 6 , 6 7 5 . 5 7  YICE NUMO 
U N I N  23 ,083 .10-  UNIA QUIN 2 3 1  083.10- Y N I C  
DACN 

QDEL 
1 6 8 . 7 4 5 5  DAcA 168 .7455  MOIN 

UPAM UPUN FClO 5 5 3 t 5 2 0 - 1 0  QMTI 
CiXAlY UI UN F'CIN QTMI 
$TAM ZADI ZAAI ZED1 2HDM 
XAIC PTC2 CYIC AVIR, 
XANI 4 8 , 0 8 7 . 9 2  Z U N I  010107 JTOI 1 STIN 
STAN 

RNSR 
S TRFl QSTA TCDF 

TPOF ? ZSST QFlDU 5 2 , 3 2 4 . 4 3  ICGR 

CASE NUMBER: 20 036 061070.1067 ST.ATUS'TYPF: A1 LOAN: 01 ACDT: 082206 
WARNING - U N I N  OR UNIA I S  NEGATIVE - VERIFY ACDT 



LJSDA RD MORE' 3 

TERM NBR 410 OPR ID 410 ACCOUNT INFOFWATION 
CNUM 20-036-06i0701067 NAME S ~ N B Y  VA,LLEY WATEPL STQT 082206 ACDT 082206 
FCOD 9120 LNUM 0 2  KCOD 00 DUED 00 FPLCD 0 FLAG CS DT ZSPC 0 
DEFL DEXD DECL D FLA D FCA spcr, o 
DSED DSXD i)SCD LS AR DSLO FPCD 
DOLN 11L601 W E D  OOOOOO APDT 080300 DCCA FYLN dl TCRC I N R l  4.7500 
ZDLP 080706 ZDLR 081606 RGT2 1 LRDT 041906 RGT1 02 CCCD 0 PAYC 7 INR2 4.7500 
XAON 100,000.00 XAOA RCCT .00 EPMT . 0 0  
PTCl 3,832.88 PTC3 QPCR 3,832,88 CICR 
ICRT 22,540.21 IKCR Q I C R  2 2 , 5 4 0 . 2 1  QNIC 
SSTS 9 9 5 . 2 9 A  SSC3 QssT 995.29A MICE ICCD 0 

96,168.12 UNPL QUPR 9 6 , 1 6 8 - 1 2  YICE i\lUMb 
UNIN 465.63- UKIA 465.63-  YNlC QDELr jj%i-k DACN 12.5150 DACA L2.51!50 MOIN 
UPAM U F [IN FClO 42,298.22 QMTi 
UIAM UIUM FCIN QTMI 
STAM ZADI ZAAI ZED1 RHDM 
XATC PTC2 C Y l C  AVIR 
XANI 3,383.99 ZDNI 010107 JTOI 1 S T I N  PNSR 
STAN S TAA QSTA ICDF 
TPOF ? ZSST QMDU 2,388.70 ICGR 

CASE NUMBER: 20 036 0610701067 STATUS TYPE; A1 LOAN: 02 ACDT: 082206 
WARMING - UNSN OR, UNIA IS  NEGATIVE - VERIFY ACDT 

PAGE 0 2 / 0 2  



Checking 

Payee Report 
1/1/00 Through 8/10/06 

Date Num - -- 

206 14 
20768 
20853 
20900 
20940 
20996 
21 055 
21128 
21166 
21187 
21254 
21 344 
21435 
21499 
2171 9 
2 1786 
21962 
2201 9 
22071 
22140 
22190 
22270 
2241 5 
22473 
22548 
2259 1 
2261 8 
22657 
22818 
22913 
22936 
23005 
23061 
231 11 
23175 
23251 
2341 5 
2352 1 
23637 
23703 
23753 
23826 
23845 
23898 
239?6 
23949 
24009 
24052 
24173 
24257 
24358 
2441 3 
24469 
25028 
25087 
25215 
25278 
25371 
25423 
25593 

E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E R A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  
E D A  

Description Memo Category 
-.-- - .- .- 

Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 

Clr 
- -.-- 

Page I 

Amount 



Checking 

Date Num Description -- 
11/8/04 25655 E  D  A  
1211 0104 25721 E  D  A  
l/l0/05 25785 E  D  A  
3/1/05 25868 E D A  
3/29/05 25925 E  D  A  
4/12/05 25950 E D  A  
511 9/05 26005 E D  A  
6/8/05 26047 E  D  A  
7/9/05 26112 E D A  
8/8/05 26212 E D  A  
9/6/05 26264 E  D  A  
10/7/05 26332 E D  A  
11/2/05 26378 E  D  A  
12/7/05 26444 E  D  A  
1/5/06 26514 E D A  
211 3/06 2661 1 E D  A  
3/2/06 26631 E  D  A  
411 0106 26708 E  D  A  
511 1/06 26756 E  D  A  
6/7/06 26784 E  D  A  
7/3/06 26832 E D  A  
8/2/06 26869 E D  A  

TOTAL 1 /1/00 - 811 0106 

TOTAL INFLOWS 
TOTAL OUTFLOWS 

Payee Report 
1/1/00 Through 8/10/06 

Memo Category 
- .-P 

Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 

811 0106 

Page 2 

Clr Amount 
-7 

R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 
R -2,780 05 

-2,780 05 

-230,466.1 3 

NET TOTAL -230,466.1 3 



Checking 
Payee Report 

1/1/03 Through 8/10/06 

811 0106 

Page 1 

Date Num Description 
7-- 

USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
lJSDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
CJSDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 
USDA Rural Dev 

TOTAL 1/1/03 - 811 0106 

Memo Category Clr Amount 
--- - -.- --- 

June Pmt 

Bonds 
Bonds 
Bad Debt 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bad Debt 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 
Bonds 

TOTAL INFLOWS 
TOTAL OUTFLOWS 

NET TOTAL 





SEcv? 7/163/2M4 
AMENDED 

K E Z N ~ Z U E I ~  P'UBLTC SERVTCE COMMISSION 
MpOR'f G K O S  OPERATING IUE-NUES DERIVED FROM ZNTIRA-KENTUCKY 

BUSIIVESS ZtOR THE 'YEAR ENDING DECEmER 31,28 0 5 

Sotj thern Water & Sewer Dist r ic t ,  P.O.  Box 670, McDowell, K Y  41647 
.-- 

(Utility Reporting) (Address) 

FE'Ti-4 # ('Federal Employer rdentifiation Number) 

(DO NOT INCILWE TAXES COL'LEGTE;I)) 

.................................... (2) Gross Rcvcnues o f  Gas Utility.. .$ . -  

................................... (3) Gross ~evenues  of  Water Utility.. $ 2,078,870 

(4) Gross Revenues of SCWM Utility,. .................................. .$ 57,249 - 

......................................... (5)  operating Revcnucs.. .$ 
Y__-- 

OATH 
7 

Robert L. Meyer --. bchg duty sworn, stat= thrtt hc/sbe is 
(OEcer) 

Distr ict  Manaqer ofthe. Southern Water & Sewer District that rhe a h c  
( Official Title) (Utility XcporLing) 

repan ofgrow; r b - u  is in exad accordance with S ~ u t h e r n  Water & Sewer Dis t r i ~ b d  that 
(Utility '&porting) 

baoks accurately show the g u 0 ~ 3  rcvcnum oe ~orlthem. Water & Se wet- D is t r u., derived from 
(Uh'litgr RepoTting) 

Tultra-Kmtucky business for the d e n d m  year ending D m b c r  3 1,20-05 . 
----)/ 

day 

v 

NOT&: ANY @tI,FPERENCE BR'WEsN THE AhfOUNT OF?,-THE GROSS REWPnlES SHOWN IN THP, 
ANMJAI, RYi'PCIRT AND THE AMQ-W,APPP,ARINC ON TJII.illS STATE;M ENT MlJST 'RE 
RECONCI,L,ED ON THE REVERSE-OF TH~IS R E ~  ~1;: 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Title Page 

Water 

Page 1 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Principal Payment and Interest information 

nt of Principal Payment During Calendar 

, . . . .. . . . , , . 

Page 2 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Services Performed by Independent CPA 

Are your financial statements examined by a Certified Puolic 
Accountant? 

- .  - 
Enter Y for Yes or N for No Y . - .- 

Page 3 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Additional Requested Information 

Page 4 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01101/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Additional Information Required 

Page 5 of 66 





7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

History-Legal Name (Ref Page: 4) 

Page 7 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

History-Location (Ref Page: 4) 

Page 8 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

History-Date Organized (Ref Page: 4) 

Date of Organizat~on 

Page 9 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

History-Laws of Organization (Ref Page: 4) 

if a consolidated or merger company, name all contigent and all merged companies. Give reference Beaver Elkhorn Water District and Mud Creek Water District merged by PSC Order on March 15, 

to charters or general laws governing each, and all amendments of same 2000 into Southern Water & Sewer District. 

Date and Authority for each consolidation and each merger. Public Service Comrnlss~on Case No. 99-375 Dated 12-16-99. 
. .. 

Page 10 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

History-Departments (Ref Page: 4) 

Page 11 of 66 



Floyd, Knott 

7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

History - Counties (Ref Page: 5) 

Page 12 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Contacts (Ref Page: 6) 

Page 13 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Balance Sheet - Assets and Other Debits (Ref Page: 7) 

UTILITY PLANT - -  - -- - ." . - -  . 
, , 

Utility Plant (101-106) . . $29,345,917.00 $29,287,671 .OO 
I - . r - L _  _ _ _ ^  _ .. , 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (108-1 10) 584.00 $8,246,905.00 . - 
, ." ;:.;. - 

Net Plant -. , $2,128,333.00 $21,040,766.00 
. ,  , 7 - . . - . %- - ."+ -.- * .. 

8/21 12006 Page 14 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Balance Sheet - 7 )  Assets and Other Debits (Ref Page: 

Page 15 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Balance Sheet - 9 )  Equity Capital and Liabilities (Ref Page: 

8/21/2006 Page 16 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 1213112005 

Balance Sheet - Equity Capital and Liabilities (Ref Page: 9) 

. . 
_ _ / -  Accumulated Provision For: 

. "  - -  ... .. . - 

Page 17 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Comparative Operating Statement (Ref Page: 11) 

Amortization of Utility Plant Acqu~sitlon Adlustment (406) 
- - . ? - .  - , > - . .- - 

Amortization Expense (407) $2,460.00 - .  -. - ' - 6  - . . - --- t -  . . 

Taxes Other Than Income (408.10-408.13) $8,624.00 $4,953 00 
- - - -  . - - -  . - ,  ? : - ." - , . -  - ,.- 

Utility Operating Expenses % - $2,610,551.00 ' , $2,805,632.00 
- . -  . . e .  . -. - , - 

Ut~llty Operat~ng Income ($607,399.00) ($726.762.00) 
- / -  - - -  - - - ' - 7  -. , " ( - - . j .  _ - -  - -- - .  - -  - , . . . lncome From Utility Plant Leased to Others (413) 

, -.. . - .  - -  - - a % >  - , . -  . L  - -.-.-.-- - -. - . 
Galns (Losses) from 3isposltion of Util~ty Property (414) $2,152.00 $13.045.00 

- .- - - <  . .  1 .  c 

Total Utility Operating lncome 
- - . 1- ' ($605,247.00) ($713,717.00) 

- - . - , -  - .. -- - . -  - 
OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS 

. - . . .  
Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and contract work (415) 

I <. . _ ... - .h . . - - -  
Costs and Expenses of Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract 
Work (416) 

. - ? - ?  . -. -- - - .  . 
Interest and Dividend Income (419) $1,548 00 $1,558.00 

- -  ' . ~ .  - ., . ". - - - - - - . - . *- . 
Allowance for funds Used During Constructions (420) 

. , - .- - - - . - - 
Nonutllity lncome (421) . , - . -  . . -,'. '$257,555.00 $3,752.00 

I . _ i _ . J ~ l . . l .  ^ l I . L .  2 - - - .  . - 
M~scellaneous Nonutility Expenses (426) $69,980.00 $0.00 

- -- . - .- - , - - , \ . . - , - .  " . ,  -.-. 
" 0 > - 

Total Other Income and Deductions , . ,, . --, "$189,123.00 '" $5,310.00 
-- - - . . " . I _  - - \  - . A -  - -  < _.-. , . = 2 -  

TAXES APPLICABLE TO OTHER INCOME 
- 7 . - -  - < - -  - M y - -  - - -  . . 

Taxes Other Than lncome (408.20) , - ' - >  j 
- , > .  - 

/ 

. $  . - - - A -  - 8 ,-,. . . ,  . -. a -- . -L, 2; . < - 4 ,  - : . , . ; .. ..<. . . . 1 

Total Taxes Applic. to Other lncome 
. . - \ .  , -  . - , .  ' INTERESTEXPENSE * - 

- . I  - " " . - . . - - -. 
Interest Expense (427) $114,431 .OO $237,060 00 

- - -. - . - ".>. , -- ----  -- --.- - - - -  - *  - .  
Amortization of Debt Discount and @p. (428) 

8/21/2006 Page 18 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Comparative Operating Statement (Ref Page: 11) 

Page 19 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 0110112005 - 1213112005 

Statement of Retained Earnings 2002 (Ref Page: 12) 

Appropriated Retained earnings (21 4) 
- .  " . ,  - .  . - ". - - -  

(state balance and purpose of each appropriated amount at year - 
end:) 

' - -  , . .. - -A * ,  . - . ,  - - 1 .  - - - 

Page 20 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water 81 Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Statement of Retained Earnings (cont. 215.2) (Ref Page: 12) 

Page 21 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/0112005 - 12/31/2005 

Net Utility Plant (Accts. 101-106) (Ref Page: 13) 

Page 22 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Accumulated Depreciation ( Acct. 108) (Ref Page: 13) 

Balance First of Year 

Accruals Sharaed to Account 108.1 $1.080.1? 1 .OO - 
Accruals Charged to Account 108.2 

Accruals Charged to Account 108.3 
. - 

Accruals Charged to Other Acccounts (speafy) 

Page 23 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Water Utility Plant Accounts (Ref Page: 14) 

- - -  
Franchises (302) $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 - ,$1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

. - 

8/21/2006 Page 24 of 66 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Water Utility Plant Accounts (Ref Page: 14) 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Analysis of Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization by Primary Acct (Ref Page: 15) 

8/21/2006 Page 26 of 66 

. . - . - . . . . . . 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Analysis of Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization by Primary Acct (Ref Page: 15) 

Other Plant and 
M~scellaneous Equipment 
(339) 

." \ - -  
Office Furniture and Equip. $21 ,I 12.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00 $21,112.00 

(340) , , 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Accumulated Amortization ( Acct. 110) (Ref Page: 16) 

Balance First of Year 
- - , ,- . - - - - "- - - -- .. 

Credit dur~ng year 
-. ? - - - .  . 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (Accts. 114-1 15) (Ref Page: 16) 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Investments and Special Funds (Ref Page: 17) 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Accounts and Notes Receivable - Net (Accts 141 -144) (Ref Page: 18) 

8/21/2006 Page 31 of 66 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Prepayments (Acct. 162) (Ref Page: 19) 

Prepaid Taxes 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (Acct. 186) (Ref Page: 20) 

Regulatory Assets (1 86.3) - . -  - .  - 

Total Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense and Premium on Debt (Accts 181 and 251) (Ref Page: 20) 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct. 182) (Ref Page: 21) 

Total Extraordinary Properly Losses 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Advances for Construction (Acct. 252) (Ref Page: 21) 

Deduct charges during year 

Balance end of year , . $423,410 00 
- - -  . . a -  - , . - a  - .- A -  - . 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Long Term Debt (Ref Page: 22) 

-- 

Kentucky lnfrastru 3.0000 $35.106.00 $957,280.00 
Authoritv 

2027 Kentucky Infrastructure 12/19/97 3.0000 $81.622.00 $2,228,404.00 
Authority - - . .- 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 0110112005 - 12/31/2005 

Schedule of Bond Maturities (Ref Page: 23) 

Total 2,740,000.00 $53.000.00 $2,687,000.00 

(The total of Column 12 s - - , 
must agree with the total of ' ,  

I '  , , col4) 
. _  I _.._.. - .- .<. ,# A. - . .  . L * - .  . 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (Ref Page: 24) 

Pavable 

KIA 12/31/94 2023 - . . - - - . , . - 3.0000 $29,612.00 $39,603 00 " .  
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (Acct. 233) (Ref Page: 24) 

Show Payable to Each Associated Compa 
- I -  / 

(S~eclfy) - - c - ,  -..., . 
Total 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Taxes Accrued (Acct. 236) (Ref Page: 25) 

Property taxes (408 11) . . .  ..- 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 0110112005 - 12/31/2005 

Accrued interest (Account 237) 2002 (Ref Page: 25) 

Meter Deposits . ' . 29140000 $3,546.00 $2,914.00 $3,546.00 
. .  8 .  - 

KIA 

KIA Ill . . , - 
5942.0000 

- . -  $81,621 .OO . - $81,804.00 $5,759.00 

KIA NEW 

First Guaranty Bank - 

Page 44 of 66 



7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (Acct. 242) (Ref Page: 26) 

Total Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 
. A .- . I ' I .  _ . . _  _ 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Regulatory Commission Expense( Acct 666 and 667) (Ref Page: 26) 

. . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . ,  . . . ,  . - : .  I .  . : . .  Total . . . . . .  . - \ . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . .  , . . ,  .- . . :. . . . . . . .  . . . . . . :  . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . .... ...... . . : . .  . . .  . -  . . . . .  .1 %._._i :_:-. - - 3 .  _ _ ' .  _ _  . . 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Water Operating Revenue (Ref Page: 27) 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Water Operating Revenue (Ref Page: 27) 

Total Water Operating Reve $2,078,870.00 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Water Utility Expense Accounts (Ref Page: 28) 

8/21 12006 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Water Utility Expense Accounts (Ref Page: 28) 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Water Utility Expense Accounts (Ref Page: 28) 

Water Resource 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Pumping and Water Statistics - part one (Ref Page: 29) 

February 8,262 39,050 - - .  47,312 26,439 

March 49,976 26,367 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Pumping and Water Statistics - part two (Ref Page: 29) 

Maximum Gallons pumped by 
OOO'S~ 

M~nrmum Gallons pumped by all methods in any one day (Omit 810 08/05/2005 

000's) 7 - ,/ 
. 

- <..- - . -  " '....--- - -  -.,.,. - , - .  
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Pumping and Water Statistics - part three (Ref Page: 29) 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Sales For Resale (466) (Ref Page: 30) 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Water Statistics (Ref Page: 30) 

33. Line 28 divtded by Line 4 32.0050 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Plant Statistics (Ref Page: 31) 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Plant Statistics - Part B (Ref Page: 31) 

Choose one to ~ndica 
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7000900 Southern Water & Sewer District Water Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Plant Statistics - Part C (Ref Page: 31) 

Choose one to ~ndicate the type of Water S 
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-- 
SOUTHERN WATER & SEWER DISTRICT 

'_& 1 . - W M P  STA 77ON DA TA 

I I I I I I I 
TANK DATA 



OATH 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 

County of Floyd - 
Robert L. Meyer makes oath and says 

(Insert here the name of the affiant) 

I that he is - District Manager -- of I 
(Insert here the official title of the affiant) 

Southern Water and Sewer District 
(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of account of the respondent and to 
control the manner in which such books are kept; that he knows that such books have, dur- 
ing the period covered by the foregiving report, been kept in good faith in accordance with 
the accounting and other orders of the Public Service Commision of Kentucky, effective 
during the said period; that he has carefully examined the said report and to the best of his 
knowledge and belief the entries contained in the said report have, so far as they relate to 
matters of account, been accurately taken from the said books of account and are in exact 
accordance therewith; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in the said 
report are true; and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business 
and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and including 

- January I, 2005 to and including December 31,2005 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a fl in and for the 
I w 

State and County above named, this $1 SC day of A 3 r s r  ,20 DL 

(Apply Seal) 
(Here) 

MY commission expires 43-3-07 -- - 

- RL9 
(Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths) 





Rcv. 7/EY/ZM)4 AMENDED 
K E N W C m  PUBLIC SERVTCE GOMMXSSTON 

K@YOKT GKOS OPERATlNG REVENUES DERIVED FROM . I N W - ~ N T W C I ( Y  
BYJSmSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECETMBER 31,ZO 0 5  

S o u t h e r n  Wate r  & S e w e r  D i s t r i c t ,  P .O.  Box 610 ,  McDowel l ,  K Y  41647 
. .  - -. - 

(Utility Reporting) (Addrcw) 

FETN # (Fedaal Employer Identificarion Number) 

(1) Ctoss ~evenues  o f  Electric Utility.. .............................. ..$ 

(2) ~ r o s s  Revcnues of Gas Utility,. .................................... .$ 

.................................. (3) Gross Revenues of Water Utility.. .$ 2 ,078.87 0 

(4) ~ r o s s  Revenues of Scwm Utility.. .................................. .$ 57,249 --- 

( 5 )  Other Operating Rwcnuos .......................................... ..$ 

........................... *** TOThL, GROSS REVENUES. $ 2 ,13 6,119 

OATH 

stak QK ..... .ilJentuck~ ........... 
) s. 

................ County of, ..... Elayd ) 

R o b e r t  L. M e y e r  ---., b&g dufy sworn, statcs that hdsbe is 
(Oficer) 

D i s t r i c t  M a n a s e r  ofthe, S o u t h e r n  W a t e r  & S e w e r  D i s t r i c t  - tha~ t9ae sbovc 
( Official Title) (Utility &porting) 

repon of gross r~volucsis in exactcrccwdnnce with S o u t h e r n  W a t e r  & S e w e r  - . . . a  Distt"ic&d [hat ,,& 
OJLiIily 'kpcrrting) 

books accvratdyshw fie @'OH rCVCnUW of S m r n ,  water & S e w e r  ni c;trir:t ., dajvd corn 
(Wlity RepMing) 

Lntra-Kentucky business for the dendar  year ending 

/J'&, /v.'-y+ / 2  
(Ti1 1 c)  

l'histhc a\$+ .. -- day of ('-1 A UcfuS‘t' , ,ZO DL9 
.J 

F Iuun L - 3 - 0 7  .-wu... 

(cobnty) (C~mmiss i~n  Bxrpirm) 

Nora: ANY DI,PFER&NCE T%YIV"EW T'kE AMOUNT T)P'.THF, GROSS RGVXNCIIES SHOWN IN THE 
A M J A r ,  REPORT AN'V THE AMOU"NTAPPP,ARING .ON TIf.lS ST,ITEMENT M T J ~ ~ R T  
F@XXNi"bI,L,ED ON THE REVER,fiE-O? THIS TP'GPORT. 

- 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Title Page 

Sewer Utilit~es 

Annual Report of 

Respondent Southern Water & Sewer P.D. Box 610 245 Ky Rt. 680 McDowell KY 41 647 
Distr~ct 

Page 1 of 45 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Principal Payment and lnterest Information 

Amount of Principal Payment During Caiendar Year $0.00 

Is Principal Current? Y 

Is Interest Current? Y 

Page 2 of 45 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Services Performed by Independent CPA 

Are your financial statements examined by a Certified Public 

Accountant? 

Enter Y for Yes or N for No Y 

If yes, wh~ch servlce 1s performed? 

Enter an X on each appropriate line 

Audit X 

Review 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 
Additional Information Required 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

General Information 1. (Ref Page: 1) 

Exact name of utility mak~ng this report. 

(Use the words "The", "Companyn or "Incorporated" only when part of the corporate name.) 

Southern Water & Sewer Division 

Page 5 of 45 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

General information 2 - 3 (Ref Page: 1) 

Give the iocation,~nciuding 
street and number, and 
TELEPHONE NUMBER of 
the principal office ~n K'?. 

principal office in KY Southern Water & Sewer P.O. Box 610 245 Ky Rt. 680 McDowell KY 41647 
District 

Narne,title, address and 
teiphone number w~th area 
Code of the person to be 
contacted concerning thls 
report 

Robert L. Meyer P.O. Box 610 245 Ky Rt. 680 McDowell KY 
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22270009 Southern Water 81 Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

General Information 4 (Ref Page: 1) 

Name of State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and the date of incorporation. Kentucky 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

General Information 5. (Ref Page: 1) 

Date sewer utility began operations 08/01 /2005 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

General Information 6. (Ref Page: 1) 

Wayiand Floyd 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

General Information 7. (Ref Page: 1) 

Number of Full-time employees 0 

Number of Part-time employees 0 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Principal Officers (Ref Page: 1) 

Charperson Halbert Hubert Langley, KY $6.000.00 

Treasurer Layne Bert Eastern. KY $6.000.00 

Secretary Johnson Paula G. Bypro, KY $6,000.00 

Commissioner Frasure Palmer Harold, KY $6,000.00 

Comm~ssioner Hall Euia Grethel, KY $6,000.00 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 1213112005 

Balance Sheet - Assets and Other Debts (Ref Page: 2) 

UTILITY PLANT 

Utility Plant (101-109) $3,562,511 .OO 

less: Accum. Prov. for Depr.. Depletion and Amortization (1 10) $329.00 

Net Utility Plant $3,562,182.00 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

Non-Utilrty Property (121) 

less: Accum. Prov for Depr. and Amort. of Non-Utility Property 

(1 22) 

Net non-Utility Property 

Other lnvestments 1124) 

Special Funds (1 25) 

Total Other Proper& and investments 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 

Cash and Working Funds (131) 

Temporary Cash Investments (132) 

Notes Receivable (141) 

Customer Accounts Receivable (142) $10,617 00 

Other Accounts Receivable (143) $5.000.00 

Accum. Prov. For Uncollectible Accts - CR (144) 

Notes Receivable from Assoc. Companies (145) 

Accounts Receivable from Assoc Companies (1 46) 

Materials and Supplies (1 50) 

Prepayments (166) 

Other Current and Accrued Assets (170) 

Total Current and Accrued Assets $15,617.00 

DEFERRED DEBITS 

Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 

811 812006 Page 12 of 45 



22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Balance Sheet - Assets and Other Debts (Ref Page: 2) 

- - 

Extraordinary Property Losses (182) 

Other Deferred Debits (183) 

Total Deferred Debits 

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS $3,577,799.00 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Balance Sheet - Liabilities and Other Credits (Ref Page: 3) 

- - 

EQUITY CAPITAL 

Common Capital Stock (201) 

Preferred Capital Stock (204) 

Other Paid-In Capital (207) 

Discount on Capital Stock (21 3) 

Capilal Stock Expense (214) 

Appropriated Reta~ned Earnings (215) 

Unappropriated Retained Earnings (21 6) $4,826.00 

Non-Corporate Proprietorship (218) 

Total Equity Capital $4,826.00 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

Bonds (221) 

Advances From Associated Companies (223) 

Other Long-Term Debt (224) 

Total Long-Term Debt 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

Notes Payable (231 

Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) $3,566,034.00 

Total Current and Accrued L~abilities $3,572,973.00 

DEFERRED CREDITS 

Advances for Construction (252) 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Balance Sheet - Liabilities and Other Credits (Ref Page: 3) 

-- - 

Other Deferred Credits (253) 

Accum. Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 

Total Deferred Credits 

Operating Reserves (261 -265) 

Contributions in Aid of Construction (271) 

ACUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 

Accum. Def. income Taxes-Accel. Amort (281) 

Accum. Def. INcorne Taxes-Lib. Depr. (282) 

Accum. Def. Income Taxes-Other 1283) , . 

Total Accum. Deferred Income Taxes 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS $3,577.799.00 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Summary of Utility Plant (Ref Page: 4) 

- 

iJTlLlN PLANT 

In Service: 

Plant In Serv~ce Classified (from pg 5 line 40) (101) $3,56251 1 .OO 

Completed Construction Not Classified (102) 

Utility Plant in Process of Reclassificiation (1 03) 

Utility Plant Purchased or Sold (106) $0.00 

Total In Service $3,562,511 .OO 

Ut~llty Plant Leased to Others (104) 

Other Utility Plant Adjustments (109) 

Net Utility Plant ( to pg 2 line 7) $3,562,182.00 





22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Utility Plant In Service (Ref Page: 5) 

INTANGIBLE PLANT 

Organization (301) 

Franchises and Consents 

(302) 

Misc. Intangible Plant 

(303) 

Total Intangible Plant 

LAND AND 

STRUCTURES 

Land and Land Rights 

Total Land and Structures $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 

COUECTION PLANT 

Collection Sewers - Force 

(352.1) 

Collection Sewers - Gravity 

(352.2) 

Other Collection Plan 

Flow Measuring Devices 

Receiving Wells and Pump 

Pits (362) 

Pumping Equipment - 
Electric (363A) 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Utility Plant In Service (Ref Page: 5) 

Total Pumplng Plant (364) $658,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $658,200.00 

TREATMENT AND 
DISPOSAL PLANT 

Ox~dat~on Lagoon (372) 

Treatment and Disposal 
Equ~pment (373) 

Plant Sewers (374) 

D~sposal Plant Equ~p. 

Office Furniture and 

Equ~pment (391) 

Transportation Equipment 

(39.2) 

Stores Equipment (393A) 

Tools, Shop and Garage 

. . , . 
Laboratory Equipment 
(393C) 

Power Operated 
Equ~prnent (3930) 

Communication Equipment 
(393E) 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Utility Plant In Service (Ref Page: 5) 

Other Tangible Property 

(393F) 

Total General Plant 

TOTAL SEWER PLANT IN $3,562,511 .OO $0.00 $0.00 $3,56251 ! .OO 

SERVICE 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Capital Stock (Ref Page: 6) 

Total 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Notes Payable (Ref Page: 6) 

(Include Notes Payable to 
Associated Companies Under 
This Heading) 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Interest Accrued (Ref Page: 6) 

Total 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Other Current and Accrued Liabilities (Ref Page: 7) 

Total (must agree with pg 3 Acct 238) 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Statement of Retained Earnings For the Year (Ref Page: 7) 

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS 

(21 6) 

Balance Beginning of Year 

Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (437) 

Dividends Declared-Common Stock (4381 

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (439) 

Balance End of Year $4,826.00 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Statement of Income for the Year (Ref Page: 8) 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Flat Rate Revenues-General Customers: 

Res~dential Revenues (521 .I) 155 $57,249.00 

Commercial Revenues (521.2) 

Industrial Revenues (521.3) 

Revenues From Public Authorities (521.4) 

Total (521) 155 $57,249.00 

Measured Revenues - General Customers: (483) 

Res~dential Revenues (522.1) 

Commercial Revenues (522.2) 

lndustr~al Revenues (522.3) 

Revenues From Public Authorities (522.4) 

M~scellaneous Sewage Revenues (526) 

Depreclatlon Expense (403) $329.00 

Amortization Expense (from pg 10) (404-407) 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Statement of Income for the Year (Ref Page: 8) 

Taxes Other Than Income taxes (from pg 10) 

1408.1 ) 

Total lncorne Taxes-Utility Operations (from pg 

10) 

Total Sewage Operating Expenses $52,423.00 

Net Operating Income $4,826.00 

OTHER INCOME 

lncorne from NonUtility Operations (41 7) 

lnterest and dividend income (419) 

Miscellaneous Nonoperat~ng lncorne (421) 

Other Accounts (Specify Acct. No &Title) 

Total Other lncorne 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

lnterest on Long-Term Debt (427) 

Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense (428) 

lnterest on Debt to Associated Compan~es (430) 

Other lnterest Expense (431) 

Taxes Other than inco 

Other Accounts (Specify Acct. No. and Title) 

Total Other Deductions 

Net Income $4,826.00 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Ref Page: 9) 

OPERATION EXPENSES 

Supervision and Engineering (700) : 

Owner/Manager-Management Fee (700-A) $52.094.00 

Other Expenses (700-8) 

Labor and Expenses (701): 

Collection System-Labor, Materials and Expenses (701-A) 

Utility Service -Water Cost 

Other-Labor. Materials and Exoense 

Rents (702) 

Fuel and Power Purchased for Pumping and Treatment (703) 

Chemicals (704) 

Miscellaneous Supplies and Expenses (705): 

Collection System (705-A) 

Pumping System (705-8) 

Treatment an Disposal (705-C) 

Total Operation Expenses $52,094.00 

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Maintenance of Collection Sewer system (712) 

Maintenance of Pumping System (713) 

Maintenance of Treatment and Disposal Plant (714) 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Ref Page: 9) 

Maintenance of Other Plant Facilities (715) 

Total Maintenance Expenses 

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 

Supervision (901) 

Meter Reading Expenses and Flat Rate Inspections (902) 

Customer Records and Collection Expenses (903): 

Agency Collection Fee (903-A) 

Internal Labor, Materials and Expenses (903-6) 

Uncollectible Accounts (904) 

Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses (905) 

Total Customer Accounts Expenses 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

Administrative and General Sala 

Insurance Expenses (924) 

TOTAL SEWER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (to pg 8) $52,094.00 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (Ref Page: 10) 

Payroll Taxes 

Property Taxes 

Utility Regulatory Commrss~on Assessment . - 

Other (specify) 

Total (Same as Page 8 line 27 plus 44) 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Operating and Non-Operating lncome Taxes (Ref Page: 10) 

lncome Taxes - Other (409.1) 

Provisions for Deferred lncome Taxes (410.1) 

lncome Taxes Deferred In Prior Years - Credit (41 1 .l) 

Investment Tax Credits - Net (412.0) 

Total lncome Taxes - Util. Operating income (to pg 8 line 28) 

lncome Taxes - Federal (409.2) 

lncome Taxes Deferred In Prior Years - Credit (41 I .2) 

Investment Tax Credits - Net (412.4) 

Total Inc. Taxes - Nonutil. Op. lncome (to pg 8 line 45) 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Amortization Expense (Ref Page: 10) 

Amortization of L~mited - Term Utility Plant (404) 

Amortization of Other Utility Plant (405) 

Amortlzation of Utility Plant Acqu~sltion Adjustments (406) 

Arnort~zation of Property Losses (407) 

Arnortlzation of Rate Case Expense 

Total Amortization Expense (to pg 8 line 26) 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Plant Valuation 1 - 3 (Ref Page: 11) 

What method of valuation was used with reference to Sewer Original Cost 

Utility Plant in Service Appearing on page two line four: Original 
Cost, Est~rnated Cost, Origainai Cost Study? 

What percentage of Sewer Ut~lity Plant In Service was recovered, 0 
by the developer of hte subdivision, through the sale of lots? 

If less than one-hundred percent of the utility plant was 
recovered, please designate what portion (collection lines, 
treatement plant, etc.) of the plant that represents non-contributed 
plant 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Plant Valuation 4. (Ref Page: 11) 

By whom were the books of account audited? 
What was the date of the iast audit? 

Spears Michael R. 12/31/2005 

If unaudited in the past twelve months, when and 
by whom IS the next audit anticipated? 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Physical Data of Sewer Plant (Ref Page: 11) 

Date of Construction of oriqinal Plant 03/01 12005 

Type of treatment process Extended Aeration 

Date and aaditional GPD Capac~ty of subsequent additions to plant N/A 

Population for which plant IS designed including population equivalent of industr~al waste load 500 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Customer Statistics End of Year (Ref Page: 12) 

Single Family 155 Monthly 155 

Commerciai 

industrial 

Other 

Total 155 155 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Industrial Customers Served (Ref Page: 12) 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Pumping Stations (Ref Page: 12) 

Pumpk~n Center 20 HP Myers Pump 0 

Estill Hill 15 HP Myers Pump 0 

Estill Bottom 15 HP Myers Pump 0 

Wayland 20 HP Myers Pump 0 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 0110112005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Mains (Feet) (Ref Page: 12) 
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22270009 Southern Water & Sewer District Sewer Division 01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Service Laterals and Stubs (Ref Page: 12) 

Number of service laterals owned by others 0 
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OATH 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 

County of Floyd 

Robert L. Meyer -- makes oath and says 

(Insert here the name of the affiant) 

that he is District Manager of 
(Insert here the official title of the affiant) 

-.-. Southern Water and Sewer District 
(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of account of the respondent and to 
control the manner in which such books are kept; that he knows that such books have, dur- 
ing the period covered by the foregiving report, been kept in good faith in accordance with 
the accounting and other orders of the Public Service Commision of Kentucky, effective 
during the said period; that he has carefully examined the said report and to the best of his 
knowledge and belief the entries contained in the said report have, so far as they relate to 
matters of account, been accurately taken from the said books of account and are in exact 
accordance therewith; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in the said 
report are true; and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business 
and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and including 

January I, 2005 to and including December 31,2005 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a h)ob&. ,  

a\ $+ State and County above named, this day of AUKS ' y , 2 0  D b  

(Apply Seal) 
(Here) 

My commission expires - 
I-, 

I 
(Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths) 
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Michael R. Spears, C.P. A., P. S.C. 
Ceeu t~ed~u6 f i c~ccoun tan t  

Independent Auditor's Report 

The Board of Commissioners 
Southern Water And Sewer District 
McDowell, Kentucky 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Southern Water and Sewer District, as of and for the years 
ended December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004 as listed in the table of contents 'These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Southern Water and Sewer District's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe 
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

The management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 2 through 6 are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of 
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, 
we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position 
of the Southern Water and Sewer District, as of December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, and respective changes in 
financial position and cash flows, for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditina Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 10, 2006, on our 
consideration of Southern Water and Sewer District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditina Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results 
of our audit. 

Michael R. Spears, CPA; PSC 
August 10,2006 

P.O. Box 1270, Prestonsburg, KY 41653 * (606) 886-8040 * FAX (606) 886-1408 
Toll Free l(800) 29 1-8040 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Years ended December 31,2005 and 2004 

This discussion and analysis of the Southern Water and Sewer District's financial performance provides an 
overview of the District's financial activities for the years ended December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004. 
This information is presented in conjunction with the audited financial statements that follow this section. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The District assets exceeded its liabilities at the end of the year by $18,680,130. This was an increase of 
$2,592,127 from the year ended December 31,2004. 

At December 31, 2005, the District had $25,868,913 in assets and $7,188,783 in liabilities. The invested 
in capital assets, net of related debt, balance at this date was $18,601,099. The restricted for capital 
projects balance was $246,174. The restricted for maintenance balance was $188,267. The restricted for 
debt service balance was $44,788. The unrestricted balance was ($400,198). 

The District had a net income of $2,592,127 for the year ended December 31, 2005. For the year ended 
December 31, 2004 the net income was $944,627 

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District's basic financial statements. 
The District's basic financial statements comprise two components: 1) financial statements, and 2) notes to the 
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial 
statements themselves. 

Financial statements. The financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 
District's finances, in a manner similar to a private - sector business. 

The balance sheets present information on all of the District's assets and liabilities, in a comparative format 
showing the balances as of December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004. Over time, increases or decreases in 
net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or 
deteriorating. 

The statements of revenues, expenses and changes in retained earnings present information showing the 
District's net income or (loss) for the years then ended. 

The statements of cash flows shows the increase or decrease in the cash and cash equivalents for the years 
ended by the different types of activities. 

The financial statements can be found on pages 7 through 1 I of this report. 

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be 
found on pages 12 through 18 of this report. 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Years ended December 31,2005 and 2004 

FINANCIAL, ANALYSIS 

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the District's financial position. In the case of the District, 
assets exceeded liabilities by $18,680,130 at the close of the most recent year. 
\ 

Southern Water and Sewer District's Net Assets 

Current assets 
Restricted assets 
Fixed assets 
Other assets 

Total assets 

Current liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Investment in 
Capital Assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

By far the largest portion of the District's net assets reflects its investment in fixed assets (e.g., land, water lines, 
tanks), less any related debt used to acquire those assets still outstanding. 

Grant income was $3,532,768 during the year. Grant monies and customer contributions accounted for this 
increase. These monies were used for water line expansions. 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 

Southern Water and Sewer District's Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained 
Earnings 

Revenues. 
Water sales 
Solid waste revenue 
Penalties and service charges 
Other 
Total revenues 

Expenses: 
Management fees 
Flood damage expense 
Depreciation and amortization 
Purchased water 
Solid Waste payments 
Power for pumping 
Outside services 
Miscellaneous 
Insurance 
Distribution supplies and expense 
Taxes and other 
Customer accounts expense 
Wages 
Rents 
Training 
Transportation expense 
Pumping supplies and expense 
Total operating expenses 

Net operating income (71 8,185) 

Non-operating income (expense) 
Grants income 
Capital contributions, other 
lnterest income 
lnterest expense 
Forgiveness of debt 
Gain (loss) on sale of asset 
Total non-operating (expense) 

Net income (loss) before 
contributions and transfers 

Total net assets, beginning 16,088,003 

Total net assets, ending 

Operations. The District showed a net income of $2,592,127. 
Key elements of this income are as follows: 

Depreciation for the year was $1,082,900. This was a result of moving $7,047,367 of construction 
projects to utility plant during the year and starting depreciation on these assets. 
Grant income of $3,532,768 was received during the year. 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Years ended December 31,2005 and 2004 

Southern Water and Sewer District Budget Comparison 

Actual Original Budget Variance 
Amounts Amounts Positive 

(Negative) 
2005 2005 2005 

Revenues: 
Water sales $ 2,043,369 $ 2,325,883 $ (282,514) 
Solid waste revenue 732,104 0 732,104 
Penalties and service charges 92,751 91,681 1,070 
Other 3,753 0 3,753 
Total revenues 2,871,977 2,417,564 454,413 

Expenses: 
Management fees 
Flood damage expense 
Depreciation and amortization 
Purchased water 
Solid Waste payments 
Power for pumping 
Outside services 
Miscellaneous 
Insurance 
Distribution supplies expense 
Taxes and other 
Customer accounts expense 
Wages 
Rents 
Training 
Transportation expense 
Pumping supplies expense 
Total operating expenses 

Net operating income 

Non-operating income (expense) 
Grant income 3,532,768 0 3,532,768 
Capital contributions, other 0 0 0 
Interest income 1,558 0 1,558 
Interest expense (237,059) 0 (237,059) 
Forgiveness of debt 0 0 0 
Gain (loss) on sale of asset 13,045 0 13,045 

Total non-operating income 3,310,312 0 3,310,312 

Net income (loss) 2,592,127 504,301 2,087,826 

Total net assets, beginning 16,088,003 

Total net assets, ending 

Budget Comparisons 
Revenues were $454,413 more than budgeted as a result of not budgeting for solid waste revenue and 
various other differences. Operating expenses were $1,676,899 more than budgeted as a result of not 
budgeting for depreciation and amortization, solid waste payments, and various other expenses. 

C 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DlSClJSSlON AND ANALYSIS 

Years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 

The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 
Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this 
measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the 
balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings 
components. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (i.e , revenues) and decreases (i.e., 
expenses) in net total assets. 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the District Under this method, revenues are recorded when 
earned and expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. 

Capital Assets 

The District's investment in utility plant as of December 31, 2005 amounts to $24,602,948 (net of accumulated 
depreciation). The investment in utility plant includes the expansion of the water system. The increase in the 
District's investment in utility plant (net of accumulated depreciation) for the current year was 11.2% percent, 
before current depreciation. 

Additional information on the District's utility plant can be found in Note (2) of the financial statements 

Debt Administration 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the District had total debt outstanding of $6,090,419. Additional information 
on the District's long-term debt can be found in Note (4) and Note (5) of the financial statements. 

Fiscal Year 2005 - Final Comments 

For the year ended December 31, 2004, the Southern Water and Sewer District became GASB 34 compliant. 
The changeover includes a new more detailed and departmentalized chart of accounts, a new look in financial 
statements, and a slightly different methodology of accounting. This compliance increases the accountability of 
our financial decisions to users, vendors and financial partners. 

Contacting the District's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide our customers, creditors, and other users with a general overview of 
the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions 
about this report or need additional financial information, contact the District's Manager, at the Southern Water 
and Sewer District, P.O. Box 610, McDowell, KY 41647, telephone number (606) 377-9296. 



Total current assets 

Restricted Assets 

Total restricted assets 

Southern Water and Sewer District 
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS 

December 31,2005 and 2004 

Capital assets 
Land and construction in progress 
Other capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets 

Other assets 
Prepaid interest 
Less: accumulated amortization 

Total other assets 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

Current assets 
Cash 
Accounts receivable, customer water 
Accounts receivable, Solid Waste 
Accounts receivable, sewer 
Grant receivable 
Acounts receivable, CDBG Grant 

The accompanying nates are an integral 
part of these financial statements. 



Southern Water and Sewer District 
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS (CONT.) 

December 31,2005 and 2004 

- 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Accounts payable - Solid Waste 
Customer depasits 
Notes payable, current 
Accounts payable - construction in pragress 
Accrued interest 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term liabilities 
Notes payable, long-term 
Bonds payable, long-term 

Total long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for capital projects 

Restricted for maintenance 
Restricted far debt service 
Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total net assets 

NET ASSETS 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part af these financial statements. 



Southern Water and Sewer District 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
for the years ended December 31,2005 and 2004 

Operating revenues 
Water sales 
Solid Waste revenue 
Penalties and service charges 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses 
Management fees 
Flood damage expense 
Depreciation and amortization 
Purchased water 
Solid Waste payments 
Power for pumping 
Outside services 
Miscellaneous and commissioners expenses 
Insurance 
Distribution supplies and expenses 
Taxes and other 
Customer accounts expense 
Wages 
Transportation expense 
Pumping supplies and expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Net operting income 

Non-operating income (expense) 
Grants income 
Capital contributions, other 
l nterest income 
Interest expense 
Forgiveness of debt 

Gain (loss) on sale of asset 

Total non-operating income (expense) 

Net income (loss) before contributions and transfers 

Capital contributions, other 

Change in net assets 

Total net assets, beginning 

Total net assets, ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of these financial statements. 



Southern Water and Sewer District 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

for the years ended December 31,2005 and 2004 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Cash paid for interest 
Cash recieved for customer deposits 
Cash received for interest income 

Total cash (used) provided by 
operating activities" 

Cash flow from capital and related 
financing activities' 
(Increase) decrease in restricted asset accounts 
Loan proceeds 
Bond proceeds 
Interest paid on notes 
Contributed capital - customers 
Principle paid on notes 
Purchase of utility plant in service 
Principle paid on bonds 
Retirement of utility plant in service, net 
Grant proceeds 
Decrease (increase) in construction in progress 

Net cash (used) provided by capital 
and related financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
lnterest income 
Forgiveness of debt 
Gain (loss) on sale of asset 

Net cash flows from investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of these financial statements. 



Southern Water and Sewer District 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONT.) 

for the years ended December 31,2005 and 2004 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities. 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities" 
Depreciation and amortization 
(Increase) decrease in 
Accounts receivable 
l nventory 
Prepaid expenses 
Contract receivable 
Increase (decrease) in 
Accounts payable 
Customer deposits 
Accrued interest 

Total cash (used) provided by 
operating activities: 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of these financial statements. 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES T O  THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2005 & 2004 

I. Summan, of Siqnificant Accounting Policies 

Southern Water and Sewer District was created and organized as a public body corporate in Floyd County, 
Kentucky, pursuant to Chapter 74 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, to operate a water distribution system. 

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is 
the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles 
The more significant of the District's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Reporting Entity 

The Southern Water and Sewer District's financial statements include the operations of all entities for which 
the District exercises oversight responsibility. Oversight responsibility includes, but is not limited to, financial 
interdependency, selection of the governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly 
influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. The entities included in the financial statements 
are the general operations of the District. 

There are no other entities that are subject to the District's oversight responsibility as indicated above. 

B. Basis of Accounting 

Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this 
measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on 
the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained 
earnings components. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and 
decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assets. 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the District Under this method, revenues are recorded when 
earned and expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. 

C. Inventory 

Inventory consists primarily of materials and supplies and is stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is 
determined by use of the first-in, first-out method. The cost of inventory is recorded as 
expenditures/expenses when consumed rather than when purchased. 

D. Propertv, Plant, and Eaui~ment 

Additions to the utility plant in service are recorded at cost or, if contributed property, at their estimated fair 
value at time of contribution. Repairs and maintenance are recorded as expenses; renewals and betterment 
are capitalized. The sale or disposal of fixed assets is recorded by removing cost and accumulated 
depreciation from the accounts and charging the resulting gain or loss to income. 

Depreciation has been calculated on each class of depreciable property using the straight-line method. 
Estimated useful lives range from 7 to 50 years 

E. Deferred Expense 

Deferred regulatory expenses are rate case expenses required to be deferred to conform to accounting 
policies and procedures as set forth by the Public Service Commission of Kentucky. 

F. Uncollectible Accounts 

Accounts receivable are written off as bad debts in the year in which they become uncollectible. In the 
District's opinion, any accounts receivable at year-end that may become uncollectible would not materially 
affect the financial position of the results of operations for the year then ended. 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2005 & 2004 

G. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the cash flow statement consist of cash on hand and cash in 
bank. 

W. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

2. Capital Assets 

The following summarized the changes to capital assets during 2005. 
Balance at Balance at 
January 1, December 

December 31,2005 2005 Increase Decrease 31,2005 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 162,038 $ 5,000 $ $ 167,038 
Construction in progress 3,624,390 3,535,856 (7,047,367) 112,879 

3,786,428 3,540,856 (7,047,367) 279,917 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Pumping and Distribution System 25,213,156 7,042,367 32,255,523 
Trans. Eauiament 260,133 19,452 15 1 . (742) 228.543 
Furniture; fikures and equipment 

Total Capital Assets 29,345,917 10,602,675 (7,098,409) 32,850,183 

Less accumulated depreciation 7,217,584 1,082,900 (53,249) 8,247,235 

Net capital assets 

The following summarized the changes to capital assets during 2004. 

Balance at Balance at 
January 1, December 

December 31,2004 2004 Increase - Decrease 31,2004 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 129,805 $ 32,233 $ 
Construction in progress 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Pumping and Distribution System 20,157,764 5,102,803 (47,411) 25,213,156 
Trans. Equipment 280,107 (19.974) 260.133 
Furniture: fikures and equipment 

Total Capital Assets 27,474,978 7,041,127 (5,170,188) 29,345,917 

Less accumulated depreciation 6,356,284 898,911 (37,611) 7,217,584 

Net capital assets 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2005 & 2004 

3. Reserves for Notes 

Re~a i r  and Maintenance Reserve 

Phase l 

The District entered into a loan agreement with the Kentucky lnfrastructi~re Authority on February 21, 1995, bearing 
interest at the rate of 3% The note calls for 60 semi-annual payment of $34,607, commencing June 1, 1995 

The note dated February 21, 1995 requires the District to maintain the following reserve: 

Repair and Maintenance Reserve - The sum of $3,600 is to be transferred semi-annually until there is 
accumulated in such repair and maintenance fund the sum of $68,143.50. The balance of this reserve at 
December 31, 2005 was $67,187.14. The cash balance at December 31, 2005 for this reserve was $65,856.35. 
As of the issuance of this report this reserve was fully funded. 

Phase Ill 

The District entered into a loan agreement with the Kentucky lnfrastructure Authority on February 21, 1995, bearing 
interest at the rate of 3%. The note calls for 60 semi-annual payments of $71,897, commencing June 1 ,  1998. 

The note dated February 21, 1995 requires the District to maintain the following reserve: 

Repair and Maintenance Reserve - The sum of $7,800 is to be transferred semi-annually until there is 
accl~mulated in such repair and maintenance fund the sum of $141,568. The balance of this reserve at December 
31, 2005 was $120,808.80. The cash balance at December 31, 2005 for this reserve was $122,410.65. As of the 
issuance of this report this reserve was fully funded 

4. Notes Payable 

The District had the following notes payable at December 31, 2005: 

Description and purpose January 1, Issued Retired December Within 
2005 31,2005 one 

year 
3% installment note payable to Kentucky 
Infrastructure Authority, dated March 15, 
1993, due in 60 semi-annual installments of 
$34,607 including interest, beginning June 1, 
1995. $ 1,035,326 $ 0 $ 38,442 $ 996,884 $ 39,604 

6.15% line of credit to First Guaranty National 
Bank, dated May 2, 2004, due May 2, 2005, 
including interest, unsecured loan. 194,709 248,700 406,373 37,036 37,036 

1% installment note payable to Kentucky 
lnfrastri~cture Authority, dated January 1, 
2005, due in 40 semi-annual installments of 
$1,863 including interest, beginning 
December I ,  2005. 

3% installment note payable to Kentucky 
Infrastructure Authority, dated February 21, 
1995, due in 60 semi-annual installments of 
$71,898 including interest, beginning June I, 
1998. 2,376,688 0 73,039 2,303,649 75,236 

Total notes payable 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2005 & 2004 

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows: 

Interest 

5. Bonds Payable 

The District had the following bonds payable at December 31, 2005: 

Description and purpose January I, Issued Retired December Within 
2005 31,2005 one 

year 
The 4.5% revenue bonds issued December 
12, 2002 in the original amount of $2,515,000 
for the Rural Development Project are 
payable to the Rural Development in semi- 
annual installments to the year 2042. The 
bonds are secured by a pledge of all water 
revenues from the system. $ 2,489,000 $ 

The 4.25% revenue bonds issued November 
3, 2005 in the original amount of $225,000 for 
the Rural Development Project are payable to 
the Rural Development in semi-annual 
installments to the year 2044. The bonds are 
secured by a pledge of all water revenues 
from the system. 0 225,000 0 225,000 0 

Total bonds payable 



SOUTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2005 & 2 0 4  

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows: 

Principal 

$ 31,500 $ 
32,500 
33,500 
36,000 
37,000 

212,500 
264,000 
327,500 
407,500 
509,500 
633,000 
162,500 - 

Interest 

6. Restricted Cash Accounts 

The District had the following restricted cash accounts as of December 31, 2005 and 2004: 

KIA Project 
Repair and maintenance reserve fund 
Bond depreciation reserve 
RD Constri~ction Account 

7. Contributed Capital and Net Assets 

Changes in contributed capital and net assets during the years ended December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004. 

Balance, January 1, 2004 
Customer contributionslrefunds 
Grant in aid - FEMA 
Grant in aid "- PRIDE (Wayland Sewer) 
Grant in aid -. AML (Right Beaver) 
Grant in aid - ARC 
Other contribution - Mlscellaneous 
State Contribution - DOT 
Local contribution - Coal Severance 
Net income (loss) 
Transfer 
Balance, December 31, 2004 

Local contribution 
Grant in aid - FEMA 
Grant in aid - PRIDE (Wayland Sewer) 
Local contribi~tion - Floyd County Fiscal 
Grant in aid -- State Grant Funds 
State contribution - DOT 
Local contribution - Coal Severance 
Other contribution - Miscellaneous 
Transfer 
Net income (loss) 
Balance, December 31,2005 

Contributed 
Capital 

$ 20,706,057 
3,601 

34,704 
769,358 

8,640 
3,256 

11,867 
180,832 
462.924 

Net Assets 
Reserves (Deficit) Total 

$ 154,122 $ (5,716,803) $ 15,143,376 
3,601 

34,704 
769,358 

8,640 
3,256 

1 1,867 
180,832 
462,924 

(530,555) (530,555) 



SOlJTWERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2005 & 2004 

8. Commitments and Continqencies 

Per the District's counsel, there is no pending litigation against the District as of the issuance of this audit report. 

9. Construction in Proqress 

Southern Water and Sewer District has overseen several construction projects. As of December 31, 2005, the 
following projects were in progress: 

RD Project 
Emergency Grant Repairs 

Total 

In addition to the above constri~ction in progress, the District capitalized $7,047,367 on various expansion projects 
during the year ended December 31,2005. 

10. Deposits with Financial Institutions 

At December 31, 2005, the carrying amount of the District's deposits with financial institutions was $765,353 and the 
bank balance, per statements was $764,799. The bank balance is categorized as follows: 

Amount insured by the FDIC $ 423,676 
Amount collateralized by securities held by 
the third party trust company in the District's 
name 341,123 

Total Bank Balance $ 764,799 

Pledged collateral was obtained for amounts up to $1,000,000 for money on deposit at First Guaranty Bank in the 
name of Southern Water and Sewer District. 

1 1. Solid Waste Asreernent 

On .July 1, 2001, the District entered into an agreement with the Floyd County Fiscal Court to bill and collect garbage 
fees from the District's customers and remits the amount received to the Court on a monthly basis. The December 
31, 2005 and December 31, 2004 Accounts Receivable - Solid Waste balances were $132,633 and $120,679, 
respectively. The December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004 Accounts Payable - Solid Waste balances were 
$489,514 and $345,651, respectively. These two accounts were a result of this agreement. The Solid Waste 
revenue and expenses for the year ended December 31, 2005 are equal due to the fact that this is pass-through 
agreement only. 

12. Manaclement 

The District entered into a management agreement with U. S. Filter Operations after the merger of Beaver Elkhorn 
Water District and Mud Creek Water District. US. Filter Operations handles the daily management of the District and 
also supplies the workforce for a monthly management fee. The management fees for the years ended December 
31, 2005 and 2004, were $1,332,386 and $1,277,3'70, respectively. The term of this agreement is 20 years starting 
May of 2000 with yearly increases in the fee based upon the Consumer Price Index in effect for that year. As of 
March 1, 2004, US. Filter Operations was reorganized as Veolia Water North American Operating Services, LLC. 



SOIJTHERN WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2005 & 2004 

Pre~aid Interest 13. - 

The note payable to ABN-AMRO was refinanced with the $2,515,000 Bond Issue at December 31,2002. As a result 
of this refinancing and subsequent payoff of the ABN-AMRO note, there was a prepaid interest charge of $98,410 
The District is amortizing this prepaid interest far 40 years, the life of the Bond Issue. As of December 31, 2005 the 
amortization expense was $9,841. 

14.. Chanqe in financial statement presentation 

For the year ended December 31, 2004 the District has implemented GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial 
Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments GASB 34 creates 
new basic financial statements for reporting on the District's financial activities. The financial statements now include 
basic financial statements prepared on an accrual basis of accounting. 

15.. Commitments and Continqencies 

The District has been committed to several construction projects that have not been either started or completed as of 
the date of this report. 

16. Forqiveness of debt 

This forgiveness of debt arose as a result of the City of Pikeville forgiving an old accounts payable for the purchase of 
water by the Mud Creek Water District. The Mud Creek Water District and Beaver EIkhorn Water District merged into 
Southern Water and Sewer District on March 15, 2000. The amount of the accounts payable as of the date of the 
merger was $257,555. This amount was written off by the City of Pikeville on December 13, 2004. 

17. Subsequent event 

As of February 28, 2006 the management agreement between the District and Veolia Water North American 
Operating Services, LLC was terminated and the District resumed management of daily operations. The District 
bought out the remaining contract for $600,000. 



Michael R. Spears, C.P.A., P.S.C. 
Certz~5edPu6Cic~~ountant 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Commissioners 
Southern Water and Sewer District 
McDowell, Kentucky 

We have audited the financial statements of Southern Water and Sewer District as of and for the years ended December 31, 
2005 and December 31, 2004, and have issued our report thereon dated August 10, 2006. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the lJnited States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditinn Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Soi~thern Water and Sewer District's internal control over financial 
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose 
financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the 
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting 
that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the 
internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in 
amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited may occur and not be 
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no 
matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Southern Water and Sewer District's general purpose financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditinq Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, and others within the 
organization, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 

Michael R.  Spears. CPA, PSC 
August 7 0,2006 
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